


A ril Teichler

From: Matthew Vogel

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 4:07 PM
To: April Teichler

Subject: FW: 20250052 CSWR MFR Question

Please file the following into the 20250052 docket. Thanks

From: Aaron Silas <asilas@cswrgroup.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 2:14 PM

To: Kate McClelland <KMcClell@psc.state.fl.us>

Cc: Matthew Vogel <MVogel @PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Daniel Dose <ddose @psc.state.fl.us>; Jennifer Augspurger
<JAugspur@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: Re: 20250052 CSWR MFR Question

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.
Ms. McClelland,

Thank you for your email and for summarizing the differences between the October 15, 2025 and November 24,
2025 MFR filings. The changes you identified are the result of model corrections and refinements, as described

below.

Aquarina — Potable and Non-Potable

In the original October 15 filing, the MFR model was not correctly pulling the Regulatory Commission Expense
(Account 667) from the GL detail. This under-stated O&M in both the potable and non-potable Aquarina
schedules, and therefore the associated revenue requirement. In connection with the Fourth Deficiency
Supplement, the model link to Account 667 was corrected so that the MFRs now reflect the full regulatory
expense, which increases both O&M and the requested revenues for Aquarina Potable and Aquarina Non-
Potable.

Sunshine — Unified / Ponderosa Pines and Quail Run

For the Sunshine systems, the differences arise from updates to the “Adjustments to Operating Income” section.
In the updated November 24 MFRs, two separate adjustments were corrected:

a Customer Billing Cost adjustment of —-$15,553, and

a Property Insurance adjustment of +$34,664.

These updated adjustments better reflect how those costs should be treated and allocated for the Sunshine
systems. The net impact is a modest reduction in the overall operating expense adjustment compared to the
original filing, which in turn explains the small changes in O&M and requested revenues for Sunshine — Unified

and Sunshine — Ponderosa Pines and Quail Run.

Tradewinds — Water










